

Hello, my name is

NURMAN HARYADI ERMANTO



I'm an **ART DIRECTOR & GRAPHIC DESIGNER** besides being a coffee lover, console gamer, urban traveller, toys photographer, Liverpool FC supporter, and a dreamer.

About Me

I define myself as a enthusiastic, adaptable, self motivated, positive thinking, detailed, confident, reliable and fun person. More important, **I LOVE DESIGN!** Really enjoyed the research and brainstorming process of design. Trying for different approach & point of view to create creative and innovative problem solving.

Date of Birth:
July 14, 1986

Get in touch!

-  +62 85 717 858 575
-  nurman.ermanto@gmail.com
-  Nurman Ermanto
-  @NurmanErmanto
-  nurmanermanto

Skills



Basic Drawing, Technical Drawing, Sketch Drawing, Vector Illustration, Infographic, Photography, Photo Retouching, Digital Imaging, Layout, Branding, Corporate Identity, Typography, Printing

Education

STIKOM INTERSTUDI - Jakarta, Indonesia | 2005-2011

Diploma-3 (D-3) Visual Communication

JAKARTA STATE POLYTECHNIC - Jakarta, Indonesia | 2004-2005

Diploma-1 (D-1) Graphic Design

Experience

SAM DESIGN / SAM Creative Group Indonesia - Jakarta

> An integrated creative agency, usually handling the corporate communication needs of clients from various line of business.

ART DIRECTOR | Apr 2014 - Dec 2015

Developing creative concept and designing for clients need, art directing photography, supervisor junior designer, quality control printing & final artwork.

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER | Jan 2013 - Apr 2014

Developing concept and designing for clients need, directing photography, quality control printing & final artwork.

JR. GRAPHIC DESIGNER | Jan 2012 - Dec 2012

Create concept & design, input content, retouch and final artwork.

Achievements

Annual Report Award 2014 - Otoritas Jasa Keuangan

1st Place for Private Finance - Non Listed for BNI Syariah Annual Report (AR) 2014

2014 Vision Awards Annual Report - LACP

Bronze Award for Excellence within its industry for Indonesia Stock Exchange (IDX) AR-2014